

John Kennedy

From: Robert A. Silverman [RSilverman@fr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 4:59 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: File No. 0089-EX-ST-2007

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

On behalf of Medea Design Group Inc. and per our discussion of earlier today, we request the following changes be made to the 2/11/07 Application for Special Temporary Authority with File No. 0089-EX-ST-2007:

- (1) The band should be amended to 24.05 - 24.25 GHz, consistent with Section 15.249 of the Commission's rules; and
- (2) The 0.80 m Radius of Operation should be deleted, as the antenna will be fixed at the coordinates provided in the application.

Please let us know if you have any questions. Thank you for your assistance with this matter. Regards,

Bob

Robert A. Silverman
Fish & Richardson P.C.
1425 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005
Phone: (202) 626-7715
Fax: (202) 783-2331

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

2/28/2007